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Reference No

:(_Vlﬂﬁgémgﬁs‘& Ja Claim No.

From {Personj - g of

Priority - NORMAL / URGENT

aas .

DateTime : S'H g’! M2

N OFS: Yes i No DOA:
Ref:
MV :§

TYPE: M.Car i M. Cycle - Bus / Van / Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer of

Vehicle No :
iake & Modet:

Registration Date:
COE Expiry Date:

GRKAK\C D.0.A7AEA g.:&gﬁ SO
NEW CAR PRICE:$

Mv-s 6@K  Quoteby: CKG

Fs:s 8S£K Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + (COE) = _Svs§
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
(a) COE Period: X 12= Mths Average MV $
A At
- = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
£ = Mths High demand vehicle:  Yes / No - 3
(b) Balance Months : Paralle! Import vehicle: Yes /No - $ -
More than 10yrs old: Yes / No - $
4) Resi¢ue COE : QP " E}_______ MV for Repossessed vehicle =%
(a)
Engine Capacity: High/Low | - $
(a) - (b) =__ _/M2=__<__yrs Europe / Asia Car - $
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/F air/Paor/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = No. of transfer : ) - 3
L.TA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) -10ther deduction - 9
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived =3

Date/ Time Action / [nstruction

;j,i"x\ A -

Additional Information:




Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: AMBER <amber@absfinancial.sg>
Sent: Monday, 29 August 2022 12:16 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments; joanne@absfinancial.sg
Subject: Inspect - GBK941C

Attachments: GBK941C parf.pdf

Hi Celine,

Vehicle in 38M penjuru road. Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Amber

Hire Purchase Executive
38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T:6933 9391
F:6456 0678

ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD

From: AMBER [mailto:amber@absfinancial.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 May 2022 1:50 pm

To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)' <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; 'joanne@absfinancial.sg' <joanne@absfinancial.sg>
Subject: Inspect - PD381P & GBG7444X

Hi Celine,
Vehicles in 38M Penjuru road. Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Amber

Hire Purchase Executive
38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T 369339391
F:6456 0678

ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD

From: AMBER [mailto:amber@absfinancial.sg]
Sent: Monday, 4 April 2022 2:29 pm




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 29 Aug 2022

Company
885W

GBK941C

Yes

06 Sep 2022
TOYOTA

HIACE DX 2.8 AUTO
White

2019
1GD8399110
GDH2012005553
$33,240.00

27 Dec 2019

27 Dec 2019

1

$1,662.00

No

$0.00

26 Dec 2029

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$23,200.00
$16,944.00
$16,944.00

ok U7 109

£
MV ég
Fe:



8/29/22, 3:56 PM

Used Toyota Hiace Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

‘sgecarmart

@ New Cars

Post an Ad

60 vehicles

Search Selection

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$68 until it's SOLD!

Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles

Engineer Il Outlier

Encased in 904L steel. A tool designed to t
into the wild

Tayota Altis At $30,80( * Free VICOM evaluation

Login

Forum

*= Frae grooming and 6 months maintenance

= In-house workshop ensures quality service
= Member of SVTA and hire purchase association
= 100% deposit refund for unapproved loan

&JIES YONG LEE SENG MOTOR PTE LTD

«Back (123 ) Next» Sort by [ Date Posted _
Toyota Hiace Any Category Advanced Search G
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Toyota Hiace Any Any 2019 Any Any Any
Toyota Hiace 2.8A DX $78,800 $11,680 /yr 27-May-2019 2,754 cc 46,000 km Van
Fuel Type: Diesel
1 x Owner, Accident free. Original Paintwork. Low Mileage. Full Loan 0% Down-payment Available.Monthly $1246 up to 84 Month! High
trade in Quote, Contact the below sales Consultants for more info
Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 29-Aug-2022
Toyota Hiace 2.8A DX $75,800 $11,450 /yr 11-Apr-2019 2,754 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel
Exclusive premium warranty provided with purchase! Unit packed with wooden floorboard. Big and spacious cabin space. Original
manufacturer upholstery. Flexible finance option with hassle free process. Speedy approval within the day. Immediate handover upon loa...
Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 29-Aug-2022
Toyota Hiace Commuter 2,8A $88,888 $12,620 /yr 12-Sep-2019 2,754 cc - Bus
GL
Fuel Type: Diesel
11 Seater Commuter Bus With Rear Aircon, Currently Public Service Vehicle Scheme, Welcome Trade In, Bank Loan Available Too. Please
Call Our Friendly Sales Personnel For A Viewing! Consignment Unit.
Net Link Partners Pte Ltd
Posted: 29-Aug-2022
Toyota Hiace 3.0M $68,800 $10,280 /yr 08-May-2019 2,982 cc 74,996 km Van
Fuel Type: Diesel
Most reliable 5dr big van for your business! Powerful workhorse with turbo engine! Excellent fuel efficiency! Tip-top condition, very well-
maintained by previous owner, no repair needed at all! Bonus Plywood with carpet! We offer the highest trade-in value for your current v...
Lek Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 29-Aug-2022
Toyota chips in towards charitable cause
Borneo Motors Singapore, the authorised distributor for Toyota has donated a Hiace to the Singapore Association for Mental Health.
Read this article
Toyota Hiace 2.8A DX $79,800 $11,150 /yr 24-0ct-2019 2,754 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel
Selling Cheap. Auto Version. Diesel. One Owner Only. Various Loans Tailored To Your Budget Available. Call/text/whatsapp For Further
Enquiries.
Posted: 29-Aug-2022
Toyota Hiace 3.0M $68,800 $10,510 /yr 15-Mar-2019 2,982 cc 68,317 km Van

Fuel Type: Diesel

March 2019 Toyota Hiace 3.0M! Low mileage! 5 doors with dual side rear sliding doors, super good condition and well maintained interior!
Powerful engine! Run with diesel! Super fuel efficiency! Comfortable driving! Call us now for viewing! Bank/in house loan available. Low i...

Net Link Partners Pte Ltd
Posted: 27-Aug-2022

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Toyota+Hiace&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2019& VEH=0&AVL=2
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Used Toyota Hiace Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

Toyota Hiace 2.8A DX $76,800 $11,220 /yr 03-Jul-2019 2,754 cc 61,195 km Van
Fuel Type: Diesel
1 owner only! Accident free! Original paintwork! Auto diesel 5 door unit! No further repair needed! As good as new unit! Flexible loan
package with fast approval! Trade in are welcome! Call/WhatsApp our sales personnel contact below for further discussion or viewing now!
Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 27-Aug-2022

Toyota Hiace 3.0A $72,800 $10,980 /yr 15-Apr-2019 2,982 cc 76,300 km Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

1 actual owner only, auto diesel van, Low Mileage, no repairs needed, class 3A can drive, powerful engine, save fuel, save money,
excellence condition, very well taken care, like new van, no repairs needed, flexible loan package, most reliable and durable van in the...

SG Motor Link Pte Ltd
Posted: 26-Aug-2022

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $69,800 $10,430 /yr 08-May-2019 2,982 cc 74,998 km Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

Cheapest in the market. Highly demand diesel 5 doors van. No repair needed. Excellent drive off condition. Low mileage. Paint work newly
done. Flexible loan. High trade in. Call now for test drive. View to believe.

Lek Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 26-Aug-2022

Toyota Hiace 2.8A Super GL $91,800 $12,910 /yr 08-Oct-2019 2,754 cc - Van
Dark Prime

Fuel Type: Diesel

Excellent condition, no repair needed. 5 doors, with rear aircon unit. Auto sliding door both sides. Keyless entry. Comes with reverse
camera. High loan, high trade in. Call now for test drive, view to believe.

Lek Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 25-Aug-2022

Great deals on wheels!
Buy quality used tyres from Michelin, Dunlop, Continental, Yokohama, and more without breaking the bank! Up to 95% tread.

Find out more!

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $71,800 N.A 15-May-2019 2,982 cc 78,000 km Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

1 owner unit. Well maintained and previous owner go for regular servicing. Low mileage done! We accept high trade in for your current
vehicles. Flexible loan and easy to approve loan. Call now for any viewing and booking!

ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 25-Aug-2022

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $77,800 $11,830 /yr 26-Mar-2019 2,982 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

1 owner! Free 3 months warranty guaranteed with free servicing. 5doors diesel unit. Flexible loan with fast approval. First come first serve
basis. Call/WhatsApp below sales handphone number now for viewing or discussion.

Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 25-Aug-2022

Toyota Hiace 2.8A DX $76,800 $11,030 /yr 14-Aug-2019 2,754 cc 58,000 km Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

One owner only with low mileage clocked. Free 3 months warranty with with servicing. Will throw in free 10 inches andriod player, carpet
with floor board and paintwork. Trade in welcomed. We do provide cash deal or higher loan. Call/whatsapp below sales handphone num...

Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 25-Aug-2022

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $69,800 $10,340 /yr 29-May-2019 2,982 cc 72,318 km Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

1 owner only reliable and low maintenance van, 2 sliding doors for easy unloading! 100% in house loan available. Price inclusive of 100
days warranty! Kindly call/WhatsApp our friendly sales personnel contact below for more info or viewing now. No obligation!

ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Posted: 25-Aug-2022

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $70,800 $10,510 /yr 24-May-2019 2,982 cc 76,273 km Van
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

Toyota Hiace 2.8A DX $76,800 $11,090 /yr 01-Aug-2019 2,754 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Toyota+Hiace&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2019&VEH=0&AVL=2
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8/29/22, 3:56 PM Used Toyota Hiace Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

1 Ownership In Stock & Original Condition, Genuine Low Mileage,
Free Accessories & Servicing Provided! Premium High Spec. Unit

Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 24-Aug-2022

Factory Paintwork & Accident-Free! Exclusive 3-Months Warranty With
With Rear Aircon & LED Headlamp! Very Well Maintained By Previous O...

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $76,800 $10,610 /yr 22-Nov-2019 2,982 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
View to offer, price negotiable,
ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Posted: 24-Aug-2022
Toyota Hiace 2.8A DX $79,888 $11,790 /yr 07-Jun-2019 2,754 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Rare 1 owner unit! Meticulously maintained, original paintwork. Condition like new! Exclusive warranty provided. Flexible refinancing/fast
approval/trade in welcome. Hit us up on your most trusted commercial specialist salesperson directly to arrange for viewing!
Net Link Partners Pte Ltd
Posted: 23-Aug-2022
Toyota Hiace 3.0M $69,800 $10,250 /yr 20-Jun-2019 2,982 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Popular selling van in the market., Well maintained and regularly serviced. Fast loan approval. Trade in available. Call us for viewing today! m
Net Link Partners Pte Ltd
Posted: 22-Aug-2022
Toyota Hiace 3.0M $69,800 $10,460 /yr 30-Apr-2019 2,982 cc 52,000 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Exclusive warranty available! Free servicing and 6 months road tax! Flexible loan scheme comes with all sort of arrangement to cater your
need! Almost new unit, definitely your business cost saving tools! Making the right choice will venture your future far! View to believe it's... [PREMIUM A0 |
Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 22-Aug-2022
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
For old advertisements, view Expired ads «Back (123) Next » Eé—j results/page
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EXPLORE IT ON

AppGallery

Sgcarmart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports

cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars.

You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find buy

used Toyota Hiace, Toyota Hiace Singapore, used Toyota Hiace Singapore, used Toyota Hiace, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Toyota Hiace Singapore. We have new car dealers
comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings

for Singapore jobs, real estate, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on Sgcarmart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by Sgcarmart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. Sgcarmart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Terms of Service Privacy Policy Personal Data Protection Statement ©2004-2022 Sgcarmart, Singapore. All rights reserved.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Toyota+Hiace&PRC=O&DEP=O&RGD=201 9&VEH=0&AVL=2
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